From: Susan Leeson | EEEEENE

Sent: 06 November 2024 13:54
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon
Thanks for the nudge. A landscape scheme will be submitted within the next week.

Best regards
Sue

Susan Leeson BSc MPhil | Director of Planning ||| GG

q Smith
~§) Simmons
& Partners

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North S, Chichester, PO19 1LX

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:33

To: Susan Leeson

Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere

External BEmail: Do not click links oropen sltachments unlesy you Enow the contaplbis aafe espc—:aiaﬁiy if you ga
ot know e sendey

Hi Sue,
Ref my point (3) in my email of 18/10/24, will you be responding with a landscaping scheme? If you are not,

then you can drop landscaping from the description and seek approval of that on a separate reserved
matters application. Please advise.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BN/128/24/RES



Kind Regards
Simon

Simon J Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simondavis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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